Proceedings

August 12, 2024

The school board of Clark School District #12-2 convened in regular session in the library on Monday, August 12, 2024 at 6:30pm. The following members were in attendance, Malory McIntire, Lacey Ortberg, Todd Fjelland. Troy Mudgett and Travis Peterson. Also in attendance: Superintendent- Travis Ahrens, Business Manager- Mary Nelson, Elementary Principal –Jon Redmond, MS/HS Principal – Jennifer Heggelund, courier reporter and interested patrons.

2025-014

President Fjelland called the meeting to order at 6:30pm with all members saying the Pledge of Allegiance.

2025-015

Moved by Ortberg and seconded by Peterson to approve the agenda. All in favor.

No open forum No conflicts of interest or waivers.

2025-016 Moved by McIntire and seconded by Ortberg to approve minutes from July 8, 2024, regular board meeting, financial reports as of July 31, 2024. All in favor

2025-017

Moved by Mudgett and seconded by McIntire to approve claim list for payment. All in favor.

2025-018

Moved by Ortberg and seconded by Mudgett to approve 2024-20025 Duenwald Transportation contract modification. All in favor.

2025-019

Moved by Mudgett and seconded by Peterson to approve adult lunch \$4.98 and adult breakfast \$2.84. All in favor.

2025-020

Moved by McIntire and seconded by Ortberg to approve Clark School District (CSD) policy update of GCDB & GCDB-E(1) regarding Criminal Background checks. All in favor.

2025-021

Moved by Peterson and seconded by Mudgett to approve update of IIA regarding Instructional Materials. All in favor.

2025-022

Moved by Ortberg and seconded by McIntire to approve CSD policy update of IIAC regarding Library Materials Selection & Adoption. All in favor.

2025-023

Moved by Mudgett and seconded by McIntire to approve CSD policy update of IIBG regarding Use of Computers & Networks. All in favor.

2025-024

Moved by Ortberg and seconded by Peterson to approve elementary, middle school and high school handbooks. All in favor.

2025-025

Moved by Ortberg and seconded by McIntire to approve the resignation of Mackenzie Lutz as an Elementary Paraprofessional for 2024-2025 school year. All in favor.

2025-026 Moved by Mudgett and seconded by McIntire to approve Raegan Karber as Assistant Girls Fastpitch Softball coach for the 2024-2025 school year. (\$3,749 stipend) All in favor.

2025-027

Moved by Peterson and seconded by Ortberg to approve Jennifer Jensen and Amanda Ahrens as Co-Elementary After School Coordinators. (\$3,500 each stipend) All in favor.

Moved by McIntire and seconded by Ortberg to approve resignation of Gisel Morales Espinoza from MS/HS food service. All in favor.

2025-029 Moved by Ortberg and seconded by Mudgett to approve the work agreement for Heather Patenode for MS/HS Food Service position. (\$16.00/hour) All in favor.

Moved by Mudgett and seconded by McIntire to approve resignation of Alyssa Popp as Elementary Paraprofessional. All in favor.

2025-031 Moved by Ortberg and seconded by McIntire to enter executive session for SDCL 1-25-2(2) to consider open enrollments and SDCL 1-25-2(1) personnel at 7:15pm. All in favor.

Open session resumed at 7:45pm.

2025-032

Moved by Ortberg and seconded by Mudgett to approve open enrollment of student G. All in favor

2025-033

Moved by Peterson and seconded by McIntire to approve open enrollment of student H. All in favor.

2025-034 Moved by Mudgett and seconded by Ortberg to approve open enrollment of student I. All in favor.

Moved by McIntire and seconded by Peterson to approve open enrollment of student J. All in favor.

2025-036 Moved by Ortberg and seconded by Mudgett to approve open enrollment of student K. All in favor.

2025-037 Moved by McIntire and seconded by Ortberg to deny open enrollment of student L. All in favor.

2025-038

Moved by McIntire and seconded by Peterson to adjourn the August 12, 2024, regular meeting at 7:48pm.

ATTEST Board Chairperson, Todd Fjelland

Mary Nelson **Business Manager**

2025-028

2025-030

2025-035